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FDOT
Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 1000 N.W. 111 Avenue JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.
GOVERNOR Miami, Florida 33172 SECRETARY
May 15, 2024

Ms. Aileen Boucle, Executive Director

Miami - Dade transportation Planning Organization
111 NW 1% Street, Suite 920

Miami, FL 33128

Subject: 2024 Transportation Alternatives Application Cycle- Project Funding
Recommendations

Dear Ms. Boucle:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is pleased to inform you that the selection
process for this year’s Transportation Alternatives (TA) Cycle has concluded. This process was a
collaborative effort between FDOT, Miami Dade Transportation Planning Organization’s (TPO)
committees, and Monroe County’s evaluation committee. Please find the attached list of projects
that are recommended for programming in FDOT’s Tentative Work Program. Projects are
programmed dependent on project readiness and funding. Funding is subject to the availability of
the federal funds and an annual appropriation by the legislature (the spending authority).

Programming of Miami Dade County projects are pending the TPO Governing Board’s approval.
Once approved, the TPO will provide natification of the selection status to the various Miami
Dade agencies that applied for project funding.

We appreciate the time and effort that all applicants put into preparing and presenting their
project to our District’'s Scoping committee. FDOT remains committed to the Transportation
Alternatives program and looks forward to our continued collaboration with our stakeholders in
improving the project selection and prioritization process. Should you have any questions, or
require additional information, please contact me at (305) 470-5464 or
Daniel.iglesias@dot.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Daiel (Alesias

6A_23331EC52£::_A...

Daniel Iglesias, P.E.

District Six Director of Transportation

Development
SM: jbg
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Cc:

Stacy L. Miller, P.E., Florida Department of Transportation, District Six
Mario Cabrera, P.E., Florida Department of Transportation, District Six
Antonette Adams, Florida Department of Transportation, District Six
Michael Lucero, Florida Department of Transportation, District Six

Dat Huynh, P.E., Florida Department of Transportation, District Six

Jessica Beck-Galindo, Florida Department of Transportation, District Six
Maria Tery Vilches, Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization
Franchesca Taylor, Miami-Dade Transportation Planning Organization
Christopher Rosenberg, Miami- Dade Transportation Planning Organization
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2024 Transportation Alternatives
Municipality Project Title FY Phase | Federal Funding
Cutler Bay Marlin Road Complete 2028 58 $ 1,000,000.00
Streets Project
Miami-Dade Snapper Creek Segment B 2030 58 $ 1,000,000.00

County PROS Dadeland Connection

Coral Gables Desoto Plaza Improvements | 2027 58 $ 1,000,000.00
Doral Citywide Sidewalk 2029 58 $ 835,600.00
Improvement Project
Phase Il 68 $ 164,400.00
Miami-Dade NW 22nd Avenue Corridor 2030 18 $ 712,000.00

County DTPW Planning Study

Total $ 4.712,000.00




DocuSign Envelope ID: 45106310-C505-4396-A0A6-E29DC3E164F2



		2024-05-21T08:56:29-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




